Dr. James B. Rhoads, Arohiviast 10/24/78
National Adrehives

Vashingten, D.C. 20408
Dear Dr. Rhoads,

1 regret that the fine stutewecnts of what Awerican's should be ubls to expect
of government, like thy worda of Mr. Justice braudeis on appesrunces, ure not the
phaotise I enccunter. our Mr. Gustatson's letter dated the 1Tth and what it rep=
ressnta again males me think this way.

On Ostober 3 I nudged you about your coutinued classification and withholding
of what was within the publio domein, as earlior I had reminded Justice. On the
16%h your counsel in No. T8=1731 phoned my counsel to inform him that the emscutive
sesalons of the Warren Commission of Januury 11 and “une 23, 1964 4ere going to be
relsased to me, Remarkably snmough the day your brief wes dus. Ilasked my oounsel to
obtain assurunces that my reoelving the copies would uot be delayed until after there
was gtill another official adventure in news munagement with these transcripts. Whea
he was not glven such assurances by Lupartusnt of Juastios or GdA counsel I had %o
meks a special trip o Wsshiugton to obtain coydes und to give them to the press,
with relevant recerds and making myself available for any inforuwation desdred.

The I received the brief on your behalf aud attached letters, all stating that
I would vrecaive these transeripts promptly. It now turns out that if I had not gone
to the extra trouble and cost of the trip to Washington your adventure in news manage-
ment might well have cowe t0 pasa because tlwse transcoripts I was to have received
lmmediately did mot reuch me until now, with the lotter of the 17th.

Maybe it did take a week for overnight wail which had only 50 miles to go. Oy
maybe you were going to enuge in woue of the propagunda I recall of the past. Bub
would it not have looked better, whatever the truth may be, if you had observed the
pDormal standards of scholarship and of ouwwon decuncy and peruitted me the first
use of what you have withheld from me for a decade awul what for three years I have
sulng you, at mowe cost, to obtwin? wepeuiully when thiu first use was publio=
sexvice use, just glving the records away, at ay cost?

I had also written you asking t.as a supposed expert on olassification you
personally examine these transoripta %o satiefy yourgelf that classifiocation was
er. You never responded. Now I have read the transcripts. They oonfire whet
2 lmew - that there newer was justiricatlon or leglitimate need %o olassify or
withhold. (I imew because ene of the CI. people invelved in the iuproper withheld
for uwlterier purposes had blabbed to afreporter,)

The uwnolassifiable contentsof the rucords you classified and withheld are
a perfeot exauple of the kind ef inforwation Cungress intended got be withheld,
a olaselo example of the kdnd of information about what their governwent is doing
that the people have a right to lmow. fou withiield those records only because they
are embarrassing to the CIA and the personsges involved and because they disclose the
Oemulasien was a it leas than the people had a right to expeet it to be.

Mr. Gustafson’s letter is not responsive, th velore I wilte yuu agala. I asked
by whay legal right the GBA~ famdly agreeuunt wus violated for dumuvdiate politiocal
and propagunda purpose. Mr. Guetafson says that Burke Huarshall authoriged it. This
is not responsive. The letter agreement has weaning or it has no meaning. It is
ablded by in all circusstances or it 1s null an: void. You dendad me copies of
plotures wnder this letter agreement and made false pramdses to a court relating
to an alleged requirement that you withhold them. No.. they have been on coast=teo=
ocast TV and you do mot respond to my inguiries er to my request for printa. I



balieve thgt aftor the samo snd more viuws have besn en TV thers 1s no right to continue
%o withhold what You revised your oun regulations to withholg - aftor the fagt - in
a sugceasful effert to defraud a court and we.,

48 you may kmow, I am paat the point in wy “riting or work where I necd these

8 for theip evidentiary value, amy only in; tial intiost 1vluted bo my writing,

A8 you algg know, you denied me Rrints of thoge iduntical Pletures for ocoupt uge, Now
¥ou coutinue to deny them to me while maidug the avillable fop Fropagania uses in

Mr. Gustafeon's letter mimply {4 untruthful in ropresenting that the Motures
for whieh I asked weres "prejared to show yuu end other rescarcharg lustead of the
elothing. " You took them for g after | alons sued You. You refused to take them
untll after I sugd you. You then didn't even tuke tn Plotures you as uped the court
Jou would until } reported your defawult to the court. They you still gould not take

Nr. Gustafsgn Bays with regurd tu tj. witiheldiug ol the May 19 traosoript that
"we have geen no Publiahed inforuatiug thut wakea 1t pogaible (ad0) to releasge the
isoript.” You do 0ot noeed any Ddviuation "Lo wug, it posaible," And, of courss,

That transoript waa withheld under slifting claiuw to eXeuption, pursuant to
G84 polioy that all exem: tions be cladied, Laselss. ly, li order uot tu have to make
Rev claim tp examption whon seme wer:. broven to be invalid, Tie actuulity is that
the transoriptf, in the latest 1uur;:retatiuu. Wad wilideld because it reflects
deliborations, From what you hLave not seen that ig public, no doubt becauge you are
its custodian, any decigion making was the flual and published step 10 o unanimous
degision, I beliove that under the Aot thig 8tage 1o r quired not to be withheld,
In any even, since I filed the suit You huve an added reason to withnold that ig
not within Ay exemption. There was a virulent, racigt effort to get two rrestigeous
staff aocunsel fired by the Commission. The Ouc mumber wio wought tidg later becane
Sur first unelected Freaident. Bince then a Congressuman who had interveted him in
that effort became & member of the Houso Salect Comud ttee on dsoamcinutions, Hp,

» the former FEI agent.

dow 1 ask you again, whas provision of the Uid-turshall lotter wireewant pormi tted
the public display of the Freaident'y bloody elothing wnd what provision permits you
o parmit Photographs of 1t to be televiged from coast-to-coast and to remain in
the possession of thess who televised the dieplay an, all of those who miade home gy
othor viieotapes while ¥ou continue to deny me eduflar Wotures to present to a
ourt of lav and for arohivel purposes?

Harold Helsberg



Q ‘q General Nalional Archives
D k Services and
Administration  Records Service Washington, DC 20408

October 17, 1978

Mr, Harold Weisberg
Route 12 - Old Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr., Weisberg:
This 18 in reply to your letber ol October 3, 1978,

There has been no change in the agreement between the General Services
Administration and Mr. Burke Marshall, the representative of the Kennedy
family, in regard to the autoupsy materials and the clothing of Presi-
dent Kennedy, The exhibits relating to the autopsy used in the hearings
of the Select Committee on Assassinations of the House of Representatives
were approved for that specific purpose by Mr. Marshall, and the cloth-
ing was used in the hearings with his consent. We therefore cannot
comply with your request [or copies of the autopsy materials in our
custody and of the special photographs of the clothing that we prepared
to show you and other researchers instead of the clothing. We shall

be pleased to do this, however, if you will secure permission from

Mr, Marshall for us to do so.

The Central Intelligence Agency has notified us that pages 63-73 of
the executive session transcript of January 21, 1964, of the Warren
Commission and the transcript of rthe session of June 23, 1964, may be
declassified and released. Enclosed are copies of these transcripts,
The transcript of May 19, 1964, is not classified, but we have seen no
published information that makes it possible to release the transcript.

Sincerely,

MILTON O. GUSTAFSON
Acting Director

Civil Archives Division
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